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This notice in TED website: http://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:146811-2013:TEXT:EN:HTML

DK-Copenhagen: Transformation software to support reporting and
exchange of air quality data under Decision (2011/850/EU) (e-reporting)

2013/S 087-146811

Contract award notice

Services

Directive 2004/18/EC
Section I: Contracting authority
I.1) Name, addresses and contact point(s)

EEA Procurement Services
Kongens Nytorv 6
For the attention of: Bitten Serena
1050 Copenhagen K
DENMARK
Telephone:  +45 33367138
E-mail: procurement@eea.europa.eu
Fax:  +45 33367273
Internet address(es): 
General address of the contracting authority: http://www.eea.europa.eu
Electronic access to information: http://www.eea.europa.eu/about-us/tenders

I.2) Type of the contracting authority
European institution/agency or international organisation

I.3) Main activity
Environment

I.4) Contract award on behalf of other contracting authorities
The contracting authority is purchasing on behalf of other contracting authorities: no

Section II: Object of the contract
II.1) Description

II.1.1) Title attributed to the contract
Transformation software to support reporting and exchange of air quality data under Decision (2011/850/EU) (e-
reporting).

II.1.2) Type of contract and location of works, place of delivery or of performance
Services
Service category No 7: Computer and related services
Main site or location of works, place of delivery or of performance: The services shall be performed at the
contractor's premises and occasionally at the premises of the EEA in Kongens Nytorv 6, Copenhagen 1050 K,
DENMARK.
NUTS code 

II.1.3) Information about a framework agreement or a dynamic purchasing system (DPS)

II.1.4) Short description of the contract or purchase(s)
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A number of EU legal instruments require EU Member States to monitor and report/exchange air quality data.
This information is collated, analysed and shared by the European Environment Agency (EEA). To date much
of the data is already reported electronically by the countries concerned, but not in an integrated fashion. Other
Eionet countries than the Member States exchange their data following the same reporting mechanism.
The European Commission and the EU Member States have agreed, through an Implementing Decision, to
establish a new mechanism of electronic air quality data reporting and data exchange (e-reporting) within the
framework 'Infrastructure for spatial information in Europe' (Inspire). The Implementing Decision (2011/850/EU)
merged several separate legal instruments with the intention of streamlining the reporting and data exchange. It
applies from 1.1.2014.
The EEA, supported by the European Topic Centre for Air Pollution and Climate Change Mitigation (ETC/ACM)
will assist the Commission to establish and operate the new e-reporting mechanism for reporting and sharing
air quality information. EEA's role is to institute and perform a number of support activities aimed at a smooth
transition to the new reporting and data exchange provisions as well securing the alignment with Inspire.
To facilitate a quick and smooth transition to e-reporting, EEA aims at a specially developed transformation
software which will provide an interface for e-reporting. By October 2013, the interface software needs to be
developed, tested and deployed, to be acting as a common mechanism for bridging the gap between national
systems and the prescribed XML format.

II.1.5) Common procurement vocabulary (CPV)
48000000, 48600000

II.1.6) Information about Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)
The contract is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA): no

II.2) Total final value of contract(s)

II.2.1) Total final value of contract(s)
Value: 124 900 EUR
Excluding VAT

Section IV: Procedure
IV.1) Type of procedure

IV.1.1) Type of procedure
Open

IV.2) Award criteria

IV.2.1) Award criteria
The most economically advantageous tender in terms of
1. Understanding of the objective of the contract and the complexities of the tasks to be undertaken and the
services to be provided. Weighting 30
2. Methodological and management approach. Weighting 30
3. Price. Weighting 40

IV.2.2) Information about electronic auction
An electronic auction has been used: no

IV.3) Administrative information

IV.3.1) File reference number attributed by the contracting authority
EEA/OSE/12/008.

IV.3.2) Previous publication(s) concerning the same contract
Contract notice
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Notice number in the OJEU: 2012/S 247-405281 of 22.12.2012

Section V: Award of contract
V.1) Date of contract award decision:

20.3.2013

V.2) Information about offers
Number of offers received: 4

V.3) Name and address of economic operator in favour of whom the contract award decision has been taken
Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid en Milieu
A. van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9
3721 MA Bilthoven
NETHERLANDS
E-mail: info@rivm.nl
Telephone:  +31 302743026
Internet address: http://www.rivm.nl
Fax:  +31 302744433

V.4) Information on value of contract
Initial estimated total value of the contract: 
Value: 125 000 EUR
Excluding VAT
Total final value of the contract: 
Value: 124 900 EUR
Excluding VAT

V.5) Information about subcontracting
The contract is likely to be sub-contracted: yes
Value or proportion of the contract likely to be sub-contracted to third parties: 
Proportion: 20 %

Section VI: Complementary information
VI.1) Information about European Union funds

The contract is related to a project and/or programme financed by European Union funds: no

VI.2) Additional information:
The service contract was awarded for a period which shall not exceed 15.10.2013.

VI.3) Procedures for appeal

VI.3.1) Body responsible for appeal procedures
General Court
rue du Fort Niedergrünewald
2925 Luxembourg
LUXEMBOURG
E-mail: generalcourt.registry@curia.europa.eu
Telephone:  +352 4303-1
Internet address: http://curia.europa.eu
Fax:  +352 4303-2100
Body responsible for mediation procedures 
European Ombudsman
1 avenue du Président Robert Schuman

http://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:405281-2012:TEXT:EN:HTML
mailto:info@rivm.nl
http://www.rivm.nl
mailto:generalcourt.registry@curia.europa.eu
http://curia.europa.eu


OJ/S S87
04/05/2013
146811-2013-EN

Agency - Service contract - Contract award - Open procedure 4/4

04/05/2013 S87
http://ted.europa.eu/TED

Agency - Service contract - Contract award - Open procedure
Supplement to the Official Journal of the European Union

4/4

67001 Strasbourg
FRANCE
E-mail: eo@ombudsman.europa.eu
Telephone:  +33 388172313
Internet address: http://www.ombudsman.europa.eu
Fax:  +33 388179062

VI.3.2) Lodging of appeals
Precise information on deadline(s) for lodging appeals: Within 2 months of the notification to the plaintiff (date
of receipt), or, in the absence thereof, the day on which the person concerned had knowledge of the relevant
information, an appeal may be lodged with the General Court; a complaint to the European Ombudsman has no
impact on the above deadline for lodging an appeal.

VI.3.3) Service from which information about the lodging of appeals may be obtained
General Court
rue du Fort Niedergrünewald
2925 Luxembourg
LUXEMBOURG
E-mail: generalcourt.registry@curia.europa.eu
Telephone:  +352 4303-1
Internet address: http://curia.europa.eu
Fax:  +352 4303-2100

VI.4) Date of dispatch of this notice:
24.4.2013
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